30" April 2015
Secretary
Department of Planning & Environment

GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Madam,
LANDOWNERS CONSENT - LINDT FACILITY PROJECT

I, Mark Chenery on behalf of Lindt Sprungli am the landowner of Lot 125 DP 1198296,
otherwise known as 16 Hollinsworth Rd, Marsden Park

| give consent to PJEP Environmental Planning Pty Limited and/or Qanstruct (Aust) Pty
Limited to lodge any modification applications for this property in relation to the Lindt Facility
Project (SSD 14_6620).

Yours faithfully,

Mark Chene"r'gr/‘
Head of Operations
Lindt & Sprungli (Australia) PTY LTD



